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I, Amy K. Van Zant, declare as follows:

1. I am an active member of the State Bar of California and am associated with the
law firm Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP, counsel for Plaintiffs Francisco Gudino Cardenas
and Troy McFadyen, et al. (“Plaintiffs”). 1 make this declaration in support of Plaintiffs’
Application for an Order Approving the Application of Jonathan Lowy to Appear as Counsel of
Record Pro Hac Vice on behalf of Plaintiffs. | have personal knowledge of the facts set forth in
this declaration and could and would competently testify to them under oath if called as a witness.

2. Attached as Exhibit A to this declaration is a true and correct copy of an email
from the State Bar of California confirming payment of $50.00 for Jonathan Lowy’s pro hac vice
application fee.

3. Attached as Exhibit B to this declaration is a true and correct copy of an email
from the State Bar of California confirming receipt of Jonathan Lowy’s pro hac vice application.

Executed this 4" day of May, 2022, at Sunnyvale, California.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the

foregoing is true and correct.

/s/ Amy K. Van Zant
Amy K. Van Zant
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EXHIBIT A



Barnick, Karin

From: State Bar of California - Admissions <admissions@calbar.ca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 1:51 PM

To: Swain, David A.

Subject: State Bar Of California* Payment Has Been Received

This message originated from outside your organization

Dear David Swain,

Thank you for submitting your payment. It is currently being processed. Please allow 7 days for the bank to ve
are any issues with your payment, you will be notified directly. A detailed breakdown of your transaction is belc

Application Type :
Service Fee : $1.25
Total Paid Amount : $ 51.25
Payment Date : 05/04/2022

Sincerely,

State Bar Of California*
180 Howard St.

San Francisco, CA 94105
usS



Please do not reply to this message. This email is not regularly monitored.

State Bar Of California*, 180 Howard St., San Francisco, CA 94105, US



EXHIBIT B



Barnick, Karin

From: State Bar of California - Special Admissions <special.admissions@calbar.ca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 1:51 PM

To: jlowy; Swain, David A.

Subject: Pro Hac Vice Application Acknowledgement Notice

This message originated from outside your organization

Application's Case Number: 00806548
Trial Case Name: GHOST GUNNER FIREARMS CASES
Trial Case Number: JCCP No. 5167

Dear David Swain,

Your Pro Hac Vice application has been received and is pending review. For your
application to be approved, you must have submitted an uploaded copy of the
original Pro Hac Vice application, in addition to the application fee.

If you failed to upload the original Pro Hac Vice application/document
during the online application process, please follow the steps below to upload
the completed document to your existing application:

1. Login to the Applicant Community site.

2. Click the "Special Admissions" tab at the top of the home page, and then
select the "Pro Hac Vice" option.

3. Inthe "Upload document(s) to a previously submitted application™ box,
select the "Next" button.

4. Follow the directions on the screen to search for the application using the
application's "Case Number" (listed at the top of this message beginning
with "00"), and upload the document(s).

Applicants who encounter problems gaining access to the Applicant Community,
or those who have not yet created a password to the Applicant Community, should
take the following steps:

Access the Applicant Community at admissions.calbar.ca.gov.

Click "Forgot your password."

Click "Send Password Reset Email."

Check your email and follow the instructions to reset your password.

PONPE



If you paid by e-check (ACH), then your application will not be approved until we
can confirm that your payment processed, successfully. It may take up to 7
business days before the transaction is settled. In addition, if you owe any
outstanding fees to the State Bar, your application cannot be approved until the
fees are paid.

Once the application is deemed complete, you will receive an email notifying you
of a successful filing.

If you have any questions, please contact the Special Admissions department at
the number below.

Sincerely,

Office of Admissions
State Bar of California
(415) 538-2300
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